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UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM
OSDS-CID- UM- 11-14-2023/RGP

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID, and SGOD
Public Schools District Supervisors/In Charge of the Districts
All Others Conegrned

FROM: SOCORRO V.\DELA ROSA, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent »

SUBJECT: Addendum to Division Memorandum No. 466 s. 2023
Re: Pre- Implementation Conference re: National learning Camp Plus:
Nurturing a House without a Home - Gabay - Alalay Program

DATE: November 13, 2023

1. This is to inform all participants of the upcoming Pre-Implementation Conference for
the National Learning Camp Plus: Nurturing a House without a Home — Gabay — Alalay
Program on November 14, 2023. The conference will commence at 8:30 a.m. and will
be held at Rackdell Inn in Virac, Catanduanes.

2. Moreover, we would like to emphasize that the presence of all Public Schools District
Supervisors is highly expected during the conference. Their attendance is crucial to ensure
that all necessary information and updates about the program will be properly
disseminated to the schools under their supervision.

3. Lastly, we would like to reiterate that all details previously stated in the memorandum
should be observed and followed accordingly. This will ensure that the conference will run
smoothly and will be a productive event for everyone involved.

4. For information, guidance, and compliance of all concerned.
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